
1. Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Response: Representatives from the winning proposal must be able to attend meetings 
such as annual open enrollment meetings and other meetings as requested. 

 
2. Question: Current rates (medical) 
     Response:  
 Plan 5 Monthly Rates: 
 Employee   $771.91 
 Employee +Spouse  $1,850.65 
 Employee + Children  $1,850.65 
 Employee + Family  $2,015.31 
 

Plan 6 Monthly Rates: 
 Employee   $665.10 
 Employee +Spouse  $1,594.19 
 Employee + Children  $1,594.19 
 Employee + Family  $1,741.23 
 
3. Question: Current contribution strategy (single and family) (medical) 
     Response: 
 Plan 5 Monthly Employer Costs: 
 Employee   $766.92 
 Employee + Family  $1,080.51 
 

Plan 6 Monthly Employer Costs: 
 Employee   $665.10 
 Employee + Family  $1,303.32 
 
4. Question: Claims experience for most recent 12 month rolling period including monthly 

enrollment and 12 months claims experience for the prior 12 month rolling period including 
monthly enrollment (24 months total, in 12 month increments) to within at least 6 months 
of the effective date 

     Response: As of 4/23/2018, the most recent information that our current carrier is willing to 
provide us with show claims through January 31, 2018.  

   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Twelve Month Experience:  

 



  



Subscriber Counts: 
  

 Plan 5 Plan 6 

 

EE + 
Children 

EE + 
Family 

EE + 
Spouse EE Only 

EE + 
Children 

EE + 
Family 

EE + 
Spouse EE Only 

Apr-18 0 0 0 6 7 20 7 101 

Mar-18 0 0 0 6 7 20 8 102 

Feb-18 0 0 0 6 8 19 7 103 

Jan-18 0 0 0 7 7 19 6 103 

Dec-17 1 0 0 7 6 20 7 103 

Nov-17 1 0 0 7 6 20 7 101 

Oct-17 0 0 0 7 6 20 7 99 

Sep-17 0 0 0 12 4 20 6 91 

Aug-17 0 0 0 10 4 20 6 93 

Jul-17 0 0 0 11 4 21 6 95 

Jun-17 0 0 0 10 4 22 7 96 

May-17 0 0 0 10 4 21 8 96 

 
5. Question: How many copies of and what format should the RFP be submitted? 
     Response: Please submit 3 paper copies of the RFP to the City. All bids should be sealed and 

hand delivered or mailed. 
 
 6. Question: What is the current service frequency for an eye exam, for lenses, for frame?  (e.g.      

12/12/24) 
Response: The frequency is 12/12/24 
 

7. Question: Are there any coverage, service and/or network issue with current vision carrier? 
       Response: No 
 
8. Question: What is the current percent employer’s contributions toward vision for 

employees? For dependents? 
       Response: The employee currently pays the entire premium for vision benefits. Employer 

contribution to employee and dependent vision benefits is 0%. 
 
9. Question: To date, what other carriers have submitted and/or have sent an intent to quote 

Response: Per state law this information is not available until the bid closes and a provider 
is selected, or until 30 days after the bid closes. 

 
10. Question: Please provide us with the last 24 months of premium of claims for the City’s 

dental coverage. 
       Response: We switched from United Healthcare to Humana effective 10/1/2017. Below are 

the claims information from UHC. DHMO information is not available since the plan has 
copays not actual paid claims. 



 
 
 
 
  
 


